

INTRODUCTION

This annual survey is conducted for the purpose of facilitating the career decisions of currently enrolled and prospective students. The survey is done in compliance with the Title IV Higher Education Reauthorization Amendments of 1986 (Sections 485 and 486). It is also completed as part of our continued effort to increase and expand our institutional effectiveness.

The Graduate Survey has four parts: (1) Survey highlights and summary, (2) Statistical details by degree area: Bachelor's, Associate's, Certificate's and Master's, (3) Companies that hired Montana Tech graduates, and (4) Colleges and Universities where Montana Tech graduates have continued their education.

The portion of the summaries which deal with placement status accounts for all degree and certificate recipients, including U.S. and Canadian Citizens and International graduates, are divided into the following six categories:

- 1) DEGREE-RELATED EMPLOYMENT
- 2) PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT (Positions requiring college degree)
- 3) EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE OF DEGREE AREA
- 4) CONTINUING EDUCATION
- 5) MILITARY
- 6) NOT CURRENTLY SEEKING EMPLOYMENT

Placement data are based on responses received from the graduates who participated in the Montana Tech 2012 Graduate Survey. Class of 2012 includes Summer 2011, Fall 2011 and Spring 2012 graduates. A small portion of the survey was provided by secondary sources. A conscientious effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the career information included in this report.

Because of the cyclical nature of the businesses and industries for which Montana Tech trains its students, placement statistics from any one year should not be viewed as representative long-term permanent results. The annual graduate survey should, instead, be viewed only as an informational resource in the career-planning process.

This survey is available online at:

www.mtech.edu/career/surveys

Special Note: Specific information on each of the different colleges can be found online at: www.mtech.edu/academics

Insufficient Data (I/D): To keep salary information confidential, I/D is listed when less than four salaries are reported.

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NTRODUCTION	i
HIGHLIGHTS	3
SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA	4
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	
Biological Sciences	7
Business & Information Technology	
Accounting Option	7
Information Technology Option	8
Management Option	8
No Option	9
Chemistry	9
Computer Science	10
Electrical Engineering	10
Environmental Engineering	
General Engineering	
Civil Engineering Option	11
Mechanical Engineering Option	
No Option	
Welding Engineering Option	13
Geological Engineering	13
Geophysical Engineering	
Health Care Informatics	14
Liberal Studies	15
Mathematical Sciences	15
Metallurgical Engineering	16
Mining Engineering	16
Network Technology	17
Occupational Safety & Health	17
Applied Health Option	18
Petroleum Engineering	18
Professional & Technical Communication	19
Registered Nursing	19
Software Engineering	20
Statistics	20
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE	
Business	21
Accounting Option	
General Studies	
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE	
Associate of Science	23
Registered Nursing	

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Accounting Technology	
Health Services	24
Human Resources Option	25
Business Technology	25
Administrative Computer Specialist Option	
Medical Office Specialist Option	26
Civil EngineeringTechnology	27
Construction Trades-Carpentry	27
Drafting Technology	28
Energy Technology-Wind	
Health Care Informatics Technology	29
Medical Assistant	
Metals Fabrication	30
Radiologic Technology	30
Web Development & Administration	31
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
Electrical Engineering	32
Environmental Engineering	
General Engineering	
Geoscience	
Geochemistry Option	33
Geological Engineering Option	
Geology Option	
Geophysical Engineering Option	
Hydrogeology Engineering Option	
Hydrogeology Option	
IH Distance Prof Track	
Industrial Hygiene	
Industrial Hygiene Online	
Interdisciplinary	
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	
Mining Engineering	
Petroleum Engineering	
Technical Communication	
MASTER	
Project Engineering & Management	41
REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH GRADUATES	
Bachelor of Science	42
Bachelor of Applied Science	46
Associate of Science	
Associate of Applied Science	47
Master of Science	
Master	
REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES	



SUMMARY OF THE 2012 GRADUATE SURVEY

HIGHLIGHTS

The following data were derived from respondents representing 95% of the graduating class of 2012.

440 - TOTAL DEGREES GRANTED TO GRADUATES

- **315** Bachelors (including Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Applied Science, and Associate of Science)
- 49 Master of Science
- 76 Associate of Applied Science

424 - TOTAL NUMBER OF 2012 GRADUATES

- 90% OVERALL PLACEMENT (380/424) (Percentage based on total of Categories 1-6)
 - 64% Graduates Working in Degree-Related Positions (270/424)
 - 2% Graduates Working in Professional Positions (8/424)
 - 3% Graduates Working Outside Their Degree Area (14/424)
 - 19% Graduates Continuing Their Education (81/424)
 - .2% Graduates Serving in the Military (1/424)
 - 1% Graduates Not Seeking Employment (6/424)

AVERAGE ANNUAL STARTING SALARIES FOR REPORTING GRADUATES

- \$ 44,274 College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies (42)
- \$ 66,186 School of Mines & Engineering (76)
- **\$ 39,613** College of Technology (13)
- **\$ 66,261** Graduate School (23)

2012 SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA

NOTE: The placement percentage consists of six categories:

- 1) degree-related employment, 2) professional employment, 3) employment outside of degree, 4) continuing education, 5) military, and 6) not seeking employment.

NOTE: The number of options reflects the number of options earned and may not equal the total number of graduates.

or gradation.	#	%	F	ull-Time Salari	es	#
	Grads	Placed	High	Low	Average	Salaries
Bachelor of Science						
Biological Sciences	11	82%	\$ 63,000	\$ 27,000	\$ 46,000	4
Business & Information Technology	29	79%	\$ 58,000	\$ 22,880	\$ 36,168	10
- Accounting Option	5	60%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
- Information Technology Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
- Management Option	19	84%	\$ 50,000	\$ 22,880	\$ 33,835	8
- No Option	4	75%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Chemistry	6	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	3
Computer Science	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
Electrical Engineering	8	88%	\$ 60,000	\$ 48,000	\$ 55,300	5
Environmental Engineering	10	80%	\$ 80,400	\$ 43,000	\$ 66,480	5
General Engineering	45	87%	\$ 87,800	\$ 40,000	\$ 54,806	30
- Civil Engineering Option	24	88%	\$ 77,000	\$ 40,000	\$ 51,630	16
- Mechanical Engineering Option	12	92%	\$ 87,800	\$ 43,000	\$ 61,400	9
- No Option	6	67%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	3
 Welding Engineering Option 	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
Geological Engineering	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Geophysical Engineering	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Health Care Informatics	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	3
Liberal Studies	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Mathematical Sciences	6	67%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Metallurgical Engineering	10	80%	\$ 72,000	\$ 61,000	\$ 66,000	4
Mining Engineering	13	100%	\$ 71,000	\$ 57,200	\$ 66,650	8
Network Technology	14	93%	\$ 48,000	\$ 34,500	\$ 44,125	4
Óccupational Safety & Health	13	92%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
- Applied Health Option	4	75%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Petroleum Engineering	70	94%	\$115,000	\$ 56,400	\$ 85,515	22
Professional & Technical Communication	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Registered Nursing	7	86%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	3
Software Engineering	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Statistics	5	80%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Bachelor of Applied Science						
Éusiness	5	100%	\$ 80,000	\$ 31,000	\$ 52,750	4
- Accounting Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
General Studies	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	1
Associate of Science						
Associate of Science	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	0
Registered Nursing	36	100%	\$ 50,000	\$ 35,000	\$ 42,858	4
Associate of Applied Science						
Accounting Technology	11	100%	\$ 35,000	\$ 24,960	\$ 29,490	4
- Health Service Option	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	\$ I/D	2
		4				

	#	%	 Fι	ıll-T	ime Salari	ies		#
	Grads	Placed	High		Low	P	verage	Salaries
- Human Resources Option	6	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Business Technology	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Administrative Computer Specialist Option	4	75%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
- Medical Office Specialist Option	6	83%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Civil Engineering Technology	7	86%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Construction Trades-Carpentry	5	80%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Drafting Technology	6	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Energy Technology-Wind	3	33%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Health Care Informatics Technology	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Medical Assistant	10	60%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Metals Fabrication	9	78%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Radiologic Technology	6	83%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Web Development & Administration	7	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Master of Science								
Electrical Engineering	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Environmental Engineering	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
General Engineering	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Geoscience	15	100%	\$ 85,000	\$	56,500	\$	70,071	7
- Geochemistry Option	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Geological Engineering Option	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Geology Option	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Geophysical Engineering Option	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Hydrogeology Engineering Option	2	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Hydrogeology Option	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
IH Distance Prof Track	5	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Industrial Hygiene	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Industrial Hygiene Online	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Interdisciplinary	4	75%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Mining Engineering	1	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Petroleum Engineering	4	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3
Technical Communication	3	100%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Master								
Project Engineering & Management	7	86%	\$ I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	3

2012 OVERALL PLACEMENT College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies School of Mines & Engineering College of Technology	90% 91% 91% 81% 96%	
2012 AVERAGE STARTING SALARIES		
College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies	\$ 44,274	
School of Mines & Engineering	\$ 66,186	
College of Technology	\$ 39,613	
Graduate School	\$ 66,261	
SIGNING BONUSES	<u>Low</u>	<u>High</u>
College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies	I/D	\$ 7,000
School of Mines & Engineering	\$ 1,000	\$ 25,000
College of Technology	I/D	I/D
Graduate School	\$ 1,000	\$ 15,000
2012 EMPLOYMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC AREA (Degree, Profess	ional and Nor	n-Dearee)
2012 Elli Ed Fillert BT GEOGRAF FIO AREA (209,000, 170,000	In-State	Out-of-State
OVERALL	46%	54%
College of Letters, Sciences, and Professional Studies	75%	25%
School of Mines & Engineering	18%	82%
College of Technology	80%	20%
Graduate School	39%	61%

Bachelor of Science

Biological Sciences

TOTAL GRADUATES				11
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				10
		<u>Num</u>	<u>ıber</u>	
 Degree-Related Employmer 	t		3	
2) Professional Employment			0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea		1	
4) Continuing Education			4	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Emple	oyment		1	
		9	/11 =	82% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			1	
8) Unreported			1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	_ARY			\$46,000 (4)
High - \$63,000 Low - \$27	,000			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-St	<u>ate</u>	
Degree-Related	67% (2/3)	33% (1/	3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (2/4)	50% (2/	4)	
Busines	s & Information	Technolog	У	
	Accounting Opti	<u>on</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES	•			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				
		Num		
1) Degree-Related Employmer	t		3	
Professional Employment			0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A			0	
4) Continuing Education			0	
5) Military			0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo			0	
			3/5 =	60% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			2	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL				Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D				
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-St	ate	
Degree-Related	100% (3/3)	0% (0/		
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/	•	
	•	,	-	

Business & Information Technology Information Technology Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	1	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	Insuffic	ient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	je: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Business	& Information	Technology	
	Management Opti		
ΙΟΙΔΙ (ΞΡΔΙ)ΙΙΔΙΕΣ			10
TOTAL GRADUATES			19 17
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			19 17
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 13	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 13 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	ea	<u>Number</u> 13 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	<u>Number</u> 13 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 13 0 11 2 0 0	17
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	reayment	Number 13	17
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea yment	Number 13 0 1 2 0 16/19 = 84% Place	17
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	reayment	Number 13 0 1 2 0 16/19 = 84% Place 1	17 ement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	yment	Number 13 0 1 2 0 16/19 = 84% Place	17 ement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	yment	Number	17 ement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - \$50,000 Low - \$22,8	yment	Number	17 ement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - \$50,000 Low - \$22,8 In-State Average: \$31,480 (6)	yment	Number	17 ement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA High - \$50,000 Low - \$22,8 In-State Average: \$31,480 (6) Employment	yment ARY 380 Out-of-State Average In-State	Number	17 ement

Business & Information Technology No Option

TOTAL GRADUATES		4	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employmer 	nt	2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Empl	loyment	0	
		3/4 = 75% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI	LARY	Insufficient Dat	ta
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
	Ola a rea ! a 4 rm r		
	<u>Chemistry</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES	·	6	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		6 <u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	nt	6 <u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen	nt	<u>Number</u> 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	nt	Number 20 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	nt	Number 2	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	nt	Number 2	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	nt	Number 2	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 2	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 2 0 1 3 0 0 6/6 = 100% Placement	
1) Degree-Related Employment	Arealoyment	Number 2 0 1 3 0 0 6/6 = 100% Placement	ta
1) Degree-Related Employment	Arealoyment	Number 2 0 1 3 0 0 6/6 = 100% Placement 0 0	ta
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	Arealoyment	Number 2	ta
1) Degree-Related Employment	Area	Number 2	ta
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Area	Number 2	ta
1) Degree-Related Employment	Area	Number 2	ta

	Computer Scien	nce	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		Number	
 Degree-Related Employment 	nt	2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	loyment	0	
		3/3 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	LARY	Ins	ufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
E	lectrical Engine	ering	
TOTAL GRADUATES	-		8
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
Degree-Related Employment	nt		
2) Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emp.			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	7/8 = 88%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	LARY	\$55	5,300 (5)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$48	3,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (2/6)	67% (4/6)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (2/6)	67% (4/6)	

	wa mana matal. Email:	20.2 0.44	ato carr
Envi	ronmental Engi	<u>neering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			10
		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		8/10 = 80% Placen	nent
7) Seeking Employment		2	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	\$66,480 (5)
High - \$80,400 Low - \$43,	000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$72,350 (4)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (2/6)	67% (4/6)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (2/6)	67% (4/6)	
G	eneral Enginee	ring	
			
	ivil Engineering O		
TOTAL GRADUATES DEPORTING			24
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			23
4) Decree Balatad Franke was and	1	Number	
Degree-Related Employment Degree-Related Employment			
2) Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment		
		21/24 = 88% Placen	nent
Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	\$51,630 (<i>1</i>	16)
High - \$77,000 Low - \$40,	000		
In-State Average: \$50,111 (9)	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$53,583 (7)	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	56% (9/16)	44% (7/16)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	56% (9/16)	44% (7/16)	

General Engineering Mechanical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			12
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			12
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		9	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	еа	0	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		11/12 = 92% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	\$61,40	0 (9)
High - \$87,800 Low - \$43,0	00		
In-State Average: \$49,500 (4)	Out-of-State Avera	ge: \$70,920 (5)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	44% (4/9)	56% (5/9)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	44% (4/9)	56% (5/9)	
Ge	eneral Enginee	rina	
<u>-</u>	No Option		
TOTAL GRADUATES	<u> </u>		6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		Number	·
1) Degree-Related Employment		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Are			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		4/6 = 67% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA			cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D	uvi	mount	Ciciii Data
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/4)	100% (4/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/4)	100% (4/4)	

General Engineering Welding Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent	3	
Professional Employment .		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	ployment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Placer	ment
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	ALARY	Insufficier	nt Data
High - I/D Low - I/D)		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
		_	
G	eological Engine	eerina	
	eological Engin		3
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
			3
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	Number 3 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	Number 3 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number 30 00 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	Number 30 00 00	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entArea	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3/3 = 100% Placer	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	Areaployment	Number 3	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number 3	ament
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	ament
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	Area	Number	ament
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY	Number	ament
TOTAL GRADUATES	ALARY Out-of-State Avera	Number 3 0 0 0 0 0 3/3 = 100% Placer 0 Insufficier	ament
TOTAL GRADUATES	ALARY Out-of-State Avera	Number	ament

	<u>ohysical Engir</u>	<u>ieering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		2/2 = 100% P	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY	Insuff	ficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
,	` ,	` ,	
Hoal	Ith Care Inform	natice	
	Ith Care Inforr		
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
			4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 4	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 4 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	<u>Number</u> 4 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 4 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	a	Number 40 00 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	a	Number 4 0 0 0 0 0 0	4
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4/4 = 100% F	4
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 4 0 0 0 4 4 4 4 4 0 4 0 0	4
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 4 0 0 0 4 4 4 4 0 4 0 0 0	4 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 4 0 0 0 4 4 4 4 0 4 0 0 0	4
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 4 0 0 0 4/4 = 100% F 1nsuff	4 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ament	Number 4 0 0 0 4/4 = 100% F 1nsuff	4 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 4 0 0 0 4/4 = 100% F 1nsuff	4 Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 4 0 0 0 4/4 = 100% F 0 Insuff	4 Placement

TOTAL GRADUATES 3 3		Liberal Studies	<u>S</u>
Number	TOTAL GRADUATES		3
1) Degree-Related Employment			
2) Professional Employment			Number
2) Professional Employment	1) Degree-Related Employment		3
3) Employed Outside Degree Area			
4) Continuing Education 0 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 3/3 = 100% Placement 3/3 = 100% Placement 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 0 8 Unreported 0 0 Un-of-State Average: I/D In-State Average: I/D Dut-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Ow (0/3) Ow (0/3) Ow (0/3) Overall (categories 1-3) 100% (3/3) 0% (0/3) 0% (0/3) Overall (categories 1-3) 100% (3/3) 0% (0/3)			
5) Military	-		
3/3 = 100% Placement 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 0 0			
7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 0 7) Severage ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/ID	Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0
8) Unreported			3/3 = 100% Placement
8) Unreported	7) Seeking Employment		0
High - I/D	, • • •		
High - I/D	, .		
In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D			
Employment Degree-Related In-State 100% (3/3) Out-of-State 0% (0/3) Overall (categories 1-3) 100% (3/3) 0% (0/3) Mathematical Sciences TOTAL GRADUATES 6 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 4 1) Degree-Related Employment 0 2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	S .	Out-of-State Average	ie: I/D
Degree-Related 100% (3/3) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/2) 0	· ·	_	
Overall (categories 1-3) 100% (3/3) 0% (0/3) Mathematical Sciences TOTAL GRADUATES 6 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 6 Number 1) Degree-Related Employment 0 2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)		<u></u>	
Mathematical Sciences TOTAL GRADUATES 6 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 4 *** Number** Number** 1) Degree-Related Employment 0 2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	-	` '	
TOTAL GRADUATES 6 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 4 Number 1) Degree-Related Employment 0 2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 4/6 = 67% Placement 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	, -	` '	, ,
Number N	<u>ıvıaı</u>	<u>inematicai Scie</u>	nces
Number 1) Degree-Related Employment	TOTAL GRADUATES		6
1) Degree-Related Employment 0 2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Ow (0/0) Ow (0/0)	TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		4
2) Professional Employment 0 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 4 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 4/6 = 67% Placement 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)			<u>Number</u>
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1) Degree-Related Employment		0
4) Continuing Education	Professional Employment		0
5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 4/6 = 67% Placement 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported 2 AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY Insufficient Data High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	-		
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	4) Continuing Education		4
A 6 = 67% Placement 7 Seeking Employment 0 8 Unreported 2	,		
7) Seeking Employment	Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0
8) Unreported			4/6 = 67% Placement
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	7) Seeking Employment		0
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	8) Unreported		2
In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D Employment Degree-Related Out-of-State Out-of-State 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	ARY	Insufficient Dat
Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	High - I/D Low - I/D		
Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	je: I/D
Degree-Related 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)	Employment	In-State	Out-of-State
Overall (categories 1-3) 0% (0/0) 0% (0/0)			
	Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)

<u>Me</u>	<u>etallurgical Engin</u>	<u>eering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			10
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent	5	
Professional Employment .		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		8/10 = 80% Plac	ement
7) Seeking Employment		2	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	ALARY	\$66,000	0 (4)
High - \$72,000 Low - \$6	1,000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	je: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	20% (1/5)	80% (4/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	20% (1/5)	80% (4/5)	
	Mining Engineer	ina	
TOTAL CRADUATES	Mining Engineer		10
TOTAL GRADUATES			13 13
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			13 13
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	<u>Number</u> 12	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment .	ent	<u>Number</u> 12 0	
 Degree-Related Employment. Professional Employment. Employed Outside Degree 	ent	Number 12 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree. 4) Continuing Education	ent	Number 12 0 0 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree. 4) Continuing Education	entArea	Number 120 01 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree. 4) Continuing Education	entArea	Number 120 01 10	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 12	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 12	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 12	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Number 12 0 0 14 0 15 17 18 18 19 19 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ALARY	Number 12 0 0 14 0 15 17 18 18 19 19 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	13
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ALARY 7,200 Out-of-State Average	Number 12	13

	Network Technol	ogy	
TOTAL GRADUATES			14
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			14
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	nt	11	
Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	1	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		13/14 = 939	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	LARY	\$	44,125 (4)
High - \$48,000 Low - \$34			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	55% (6/11)	45% (5/11)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	58% (7/12)	42% (5/12)	
<u>Occı</u>	upational Safety	<u>& Health</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			13
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			12
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent	3	
Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		9	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		$12/13 = 92^{\circ}$	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	LARY	lı	nsufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
	,		

67% (2/3)

33% (1/3)

Overall (categories 1-3)

Occupational Safety & Health Applied Health Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		3/4 = 75% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI	RY	Insuffici	ent Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Petr	oleum Engine	erina	
TOTAL GRADUATES	-		70
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			68
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Area			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employr			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		66/70 = 94% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI		- \$85,515	(22)
High - \$115,000 Low - \$56,40	00	,	` ,
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: \$86,016 (21)	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	3% (2/63)	97% (61/63)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	5% (3/65)	95% (62/65)	

<u>Professional</u>	& Technical C	<u>Communication</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		<u>2</u>	
Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ			
		4/4 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA		Insufficie	nt Data
	arv i	maunicie	iit Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ide. I/D	
-			
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
<u>R</u> (<u>egistered Nurs</u>	<u>sing</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
			7 6
TOTAL GRADUATES			-
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	-
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 6	-
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 6 0	-
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	<u>Number</u> 6 0	-
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 60 0	-
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 60 00	-
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 60 00	6
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	eament	Number 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6/7 = 86% Placen	6
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ment	Number 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 6/7 = 86% Placen	6
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea ment	Number 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 6/7 = 86% Placen	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea ment	Number 6 0 0 0 0 0 6/7 = 86% Placen 0 1	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea ment	Number 6 0 0 0 0 6/7 = 86% Placen 0 1 Insufficie	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Number 6	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 6	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	ea	Number 6	6

2012 Graduate Survey			
	Software Eng	<u>gineering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPO			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Er	mployment	1	
2) Professional Emplo	oyment	0	
3) Employed Outside	Degree Area	0	
Continuing Educat	ion	0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seel	king Employment	0	
		1/1	= 100% Placement
Seeking Employment	ent	0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-	TIME SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D	Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State	Average: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-	3) 0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
	Statist	ics	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPO			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related E	mployment		
· -	oyment		
3) Employed Outside	Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Educat	ion	3	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seek	king Employment	0	
		4/5	= 80% Placement
7) Seeking Employme	ent	0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-	TIME SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D	Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State	Average: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-	3) 100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

TOTAL GRADUATES		5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
		<u>Number</u>
Degree-Related Employment		
2) Professional Employment		
3) Employed Outside Degree Area		
4) Continuing Education		
5) Military		
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	
		5/5 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI	RY	\$52,750 (4)
High - \$80,000 Low - \$31,00	0	
In-State Average: \$52,750 (4)	Out-of-State Ave	erage: I/D
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	100% (4/4)	0% (0/4)
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (5/5)	0% (0/5)
	Business	
<u> </u>	Accounting Op	<u>otion</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
		Number
1) Degree-Related Employment		0
Professional Employment		1
3) Employed Outside Degree Area		
4) Continuing Education		
5) Military		0
6) Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0
		1/1 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	RY	Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Ave	erage: I/D
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)

General Studies

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		
	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment	1	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	0	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	1/1	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	

AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY

Insufficient Data

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (1/1)
 0% (0/1)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (1/1)
 0% (0/1)

Associate of Science

Associate of Science

TOTAL GRADUATES			. 1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			1
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent	0	
Professional Employment .		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military			
6) Not Currently Seeking Emp	ployment	0	
		1/1 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	ALARY	Ins	ufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D)		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
	Desistand Nursi		
	Registered nursi	ng	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Registered Nursi		36
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	<u>Number</u> 15	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment .	ent	<u>Number</u> 15 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	<u>Number</u> 15 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree	ent	Number 15 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment . 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education	ent	Number 15 0 0 20	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number 15 0 0 20	36
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entAreaployment	Number	36
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ent	Number 15 0 20 1 36/36 = 100%	36
1) Degree-Related Employment	Areaployment	Number 15 0 20 1 36/36 = 100% 0 0	36 Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY	Number 15 0 20 1 36/36 = 100% 0 0	36
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY	Number 15 0 20 1 36/36 = 100% 0 \$42	36 Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY	Number 15 0 20 1 36/36 = 100% 0 \$42	36 Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	ALARY Out-of-State Average	Number 15	36 Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA High - \$50,000 Low - \$3 In-State Average: I/D Employment	ALARY 05,000 Out-of-State Average	Number	36 Placement

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

Health Service Option

TOTAL GRADUATES		5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		5
	<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment	2	
2) Professional Employment	2	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	1	
4) Continuing Education	0	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	5/5 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY	Insufficier	nt Data
High I/D Low I/D		

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (2/2)
 0% (0/2)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (5/5)
 0% (0/5)

Accounting Technology Human Resources Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		6 Number)
Degree-Related Employment	t		
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		6/6 = 100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insufficient Da	ta
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
Rı	<u>usiness Techno</u>	oloav	
<u> </u>		7.0 g j _	
TOTAL GRADUATES			
		 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		1 1 <u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	t		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Al	t		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	trea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	trea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	trea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	rea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D	reaoyment		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	rea oyment ARY Out-of-State Avera		
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea		

Business Technology Administrative Computer Specialist Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		Number	4
Degree-Related Employmen	t	·	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
, 5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	•	3/4 = 75% PI	acement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL			ficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
В	usiness Techno	logy	
Medic	cal Office Specialis	st Option	
TOTAL GRADUATES			6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	2	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		5/6 = 83% PI	acement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insuf	ficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	

		2012 Graduate	Surve
<u>Civil En</u>	<u>igineering Te</u>	<u>chnology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		6	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent	0	
		6/7 = 86% Placemen	ıt
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	RY	Insufficient I	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	83% (5/6)	17% (1/6)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	83% (5/6)	17% (1/6)	
<u>Constru</u>	ction Trades-	<u>-Carpentry</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>1</u>	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	а	2	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent	0	
		4/5 = 80% Placemen	it
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAF	RY	Insufficient I	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	

<u>Dr</u>	<u>afting Techno</u>	logy	
TOTAL GRADUATES			6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	1	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employs	ment	0	
		6/6 = 100% Placement	nt
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	RY	Insufficient D	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (4/4)	0% (0/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	80% (4/5)	20% (1/5)	
, -	• •	, ,	
H nor	ay Tachnalaa	v_Wind	
	gy Technolog		
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
			3 2
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	a	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	a	Number 1 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	:a	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	:a	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	2 t

		2012	. Graduate Surve
<u>Health Ca</u>	are Informatics	<u>Technology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			. 1
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	t	0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
, -	Medical Assist	, ,	
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			. 8
		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment		
		6/10 = 60% P	lacement
Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		2	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(/	(/	

<u>M</u>	etals Fabricati	<u>on</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			9
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			8
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		6	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employr	ment	0	
		7/9 = 78% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI			icient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	67% (4/6)	33% (2/6)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (4/6)	33% (2/6)	
Rad	iologic Techno	ology	
TOTAL GRADUATES	-		6
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6 6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	O
1) Degree-Related Employment			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Area			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employr			
o, net can enal, cooming improvi		5/6 = 83% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAI			icient Data
	IX I	ilisuii	icient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	

Web Development & Administration

TOTAL GRADUATES		7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		7
	<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment	6	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	0	
4) Continuing Education	1	
5) Military	0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	7/7 = 100% Placer	ment
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY	Insufficier	nt Data

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 50% (3/6)
 50% (3/6)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 50% (3/6)
 50% (3/6)

Master of Science

Electrical Engineering

TOTAL GRADUATES			2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			2
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent	2	
Professional Employment .		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment	0	
		2/2 = 100	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SA	ALARY	In	sufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D)		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	je: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/2)	100% (2/2)	
_	ina a mana matal. Empir	ui	
Env	/ironmentai Endir	neerina	
	<u>/ironmental Engir</u>		1
TOTAL GRADUATES		-	
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ent	<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ent	Number 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	entArea	Number0000	
TOTAL GRADUATES	entArea	Number 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	Areaoloyment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	Areaoloyment	Number	1 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	1 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ALARY	Number	1 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	1 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	Area	Number	1 % Placement

General Engineering

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4 4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		Number	4
Degree-Related Employmen	ıt		
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
		4/4 = 100% Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL		Insufficie	nt Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
	Geoscience	,	
		='	
	Geochemistry Op	ition	
	Geochemistry Op		3
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3 3
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ıt	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen	ıt	<u>Number</u> 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ıt	Number 	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	ıt	Number 	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ıt	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number 3 0 0 0 0 3/3 = 100% Place	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number 3	3
TOTAL GRADUATES	overea	Number 3	3 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	overea	Number	3 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	overea	Number	3 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment ARY Out-of-State Avera	Number	3 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	3 ement

Geoscience Geological Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			. 1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	ι	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employm	nent	0	
		1/1 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	RY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Aver	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
	Geoscience	<u>9</u>	
	Geology Option	<u>on</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			. 3
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	١	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employm	nent	0	
		3/3 = 100%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAR	RY	Insu	fficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Aver	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)			
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	

Geoscience Geophysical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
1) Degree Deleted Employmen	1	<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employmen Description of Employment			
Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree A			
3) Employed Outside Degree A4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
of Not Odifferly Seeking Emple	Jyment	3/3 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment			Siricin
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL		Insufficie	nt Doto
	ARI	insuncie	ini Dala
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
	<u>Geoscience</u>		
<u>Hydro</u>	<u>geology Engineer</u>	ing Option	
TOTAL GRADUATES			2
			2 2
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	t	<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	trea	Number 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number 20 00 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number 2 0 0 0 0 0 0	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number 20 00 0	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	rea	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	rea	Number	2
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number	2 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number 2	2 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number 2	2 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	t	Number 2	2 ement
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number 2	2 ement

Geoscience Hydrogeology Option

TOTAL GRADILATES REPORTING			
TO THE GIVEDONTED IVEL ON THING			3
		Number	
Degree-Related Employmer			
Professional Employment			
 Employed Outside Degree A 			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Empl	oyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Plac	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI	LARY	Insuffici	ent Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
II-	I Distance Prof	Track	
			_
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			5
			·
A) B		<u>Number</u>	· ·
Degree-Related Employmen	nt	<u>Number</u> 5	· ·
2) Professional Employment	nt	<u>Number</u> 5 0	· ·
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree A	nt Area	<u>Number</u> 5 0 0	Ü
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree A4) Continuing Education	nt	Number 5 0 0 0	Ü
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree A4) Continuing Education5) Military	Area	Number 50000	Š
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree A4) Continuing Education	Area	Number 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 	Areaoyment	Number 5	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree A Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employment 	oyment	Number 5	
 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 	oyment	Number 5	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree A Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employment 	Areaoyment	Number 5	
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Empl 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI High - I/D Low - I/D	oyment	Number 5	ement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI	Areaoyment	Number 5	ement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Empl 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI High - I/D Low - I/D	oyment	Number 5	ement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Empl 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	oyment LARY Out-of-State Avera	Number 5	ement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Empl 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAI High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	oyment	Number 5	ement

	Industrial Hygi	<u>ene</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		$1/1 = 100^\circ$	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Ins	sufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Indi	ustrial Hygiene	Online	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
TOTAL STADOATES RELIGITING		Number	'
Degree-Related Employmen	1	<u></u>	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree A			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			
o, were consens, coming impre			% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			o i lacomoni
8) Unreported			
, ,			sufficient Data
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	AKI	ins	sumicient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overell (actions de 10)	00/ (0/4)	4000/ (4/4)	

0% (0/1)

100% (1/1)

Overall (categories 1-3)

	<u>Interdisciplina</u>	<u>ry</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employment		0	
		3/4 = 75% Pla	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALA	\RY	Insuff	icient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
-	In-State	Out-of-State	
<u>Employment</u> Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
, -	, ,	, ,	
	linaval Dyanaa	ina Englisaavisa	
<u>Metallurgical/M</u>	lineral Process	sing Engineering	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 10 00 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 10 00 00	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 10 00 00	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea /ment	Number 1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea /ment	Number 1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ment	Number 1	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ment	Number 1	1 lacement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ment	Number 1	1 lacement
TOTAL GRADUATES	vment	Number	1 lacement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number 1	1 lacement
TOTAL GRADUATES	ment	Number	1 lacement

	Mining Engineerin	g	
TOTAL GRADUATES	-		1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100	0% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Ir	nsufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average:	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
<u>Pe</u>	<u>troleum Engineer</u>	<u>ing</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	t	4	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		4/4 = 100	0% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SAL	ARY	Ir	nsufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average:	I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	

0% (0/4)

0% (0/4)

100% (4/4)

100% (4/4)

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

Technical Communication

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		3 3
	Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment	2	
2) Professional Employment	0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	0	
4) Continuing Education	1	
5) Military	0	
Not Currently Seeking Employment	0	
	3/3 = 100% Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment	0	
8) Unreported	0	

AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALARY

Insufficient Data

High - I/D Low - I/D

In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D

 Employment
 In-State
 Out-of-State

 Degree-Related
 100% (2/2)
 0% (0/2)

 Overall (categories 1-3)
 100% (2/2)
 0% (0/2)

Master

Project Engineering & Management

TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		Numbe	<u>r</u>
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
2) Professional Employment		2	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0)
4) Continuing Education		C)
5) Military		C)
6) Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent	C)
		6/7	= 86% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		C	1
8) Unreported		1	
AVERAGE ANNUAL FULL-TIME SALAF	RY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State A	verage: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	

67% (4/6)

33% (2/6)

Overall (categories 1-3)

REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH 2012 GRADUATES

Bachelor of Science

Biological Sciences

MONTANA (2)

Butte (1) Butte-Silver Bow Health Department

Wisdom (1) USDA Forest Service

WASHINGTON (1) The Keg Steakhouse, Lynnwood WYOMING (1) FMC Corporation, Green River

Business & Information Technology

Accounting Option

MONTANA (3)

Butte (3) Montana Tech

NCAT - National Center for Appropriate Technology

Newland and Company

Information Technology Option

WASHINGTON (1) Propel Insurance, Tacoma

Management Option

MONTANA (11)

Alder (1) Madison County

Anaconda (1) Community Hospital of Anaconda

Butte (6) College Pro Painters

Montana Tech - Athletic Dept

NCAT - National Center for Appropriate Technology

Rocky Mountain Insurance

Town Pump, Inc.

Trademark Electric Inc.

Dillon (1) Barrett Hospital & Healthcare

Shelby (1) Marias Medical Center

Whitehall (1) Self Employed
FLORIDA (1) Dealer Tire, Miami
WASHINGTON (1) Dealer Tire, Seattle
WYOMING (1) Westech, Casper

No Option

MONTANA (1)

Helena (1) State of Montana

WASHINGTON (1) Marquis Vintage Suites, Seattle

Chemistry

MONTANA (2)

Anaconda (1) Fairmont Hot Springs Resort
Great Falls (1) Malteuorp North America
COLORADO (1) Hazen Research, Inc., Golden

Computer Science

MONTANA (1)

Billings (1)

Energy Laboratories, Inc.

IDAHO (1)

Micron Technology, Inc., Boise

Electrical Engineering

MONTANA (2)

Billings (1) Power Engineers

Great Falls (1) PAR Electrical Contractors, Inc.

NEVADA (1) MWH Global, Las Vegas

WASHINGTON (3) Alliance Machine Systems, Spokane

H2E Inc., Liberty Lake

Schweitzer Engineering Labs (SEL), Pullman

Environmental Engineering

MONTANA (2)

Billings (1) Olympus Technical Services

Butte (1) Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ)

NEVADA (1) Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko NEW MEXICO (1) ConocoPhillips, Farmington

OREGON (1) Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Halsey WYOMING (1) Solvay Chemicals, Green River

General Engineering

Civil Engineering Option

MONTANA (9)

Billings (3) DOWL HKM

HDR Engineering, Inc.
Interstate Engineering

Great Falls (1) US Forest Service

Helena (2) CDM (Camp Dresser & McKee) Smith

Olympus Technical Services

Miles City (2) Oftedal Construction

Sanjel Corporation

Missoula (1) Territorial Landworks
ARIZONA (1) Kiewit, Phoenix

LOUISIANA (1) McDermott, Inc., Morgan City

MASSACHUSETTS (1) Simon Design Engineering, Wellesley Hills NORTH DAKOTA (2) Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson, Inc. (KLJ), Dickinson

Neset Consulting Service, Tioga

TEXAS (1) Kiewit, Dallas

WASHINGTON (1) DCI Engineering, Seattle

Mechanical Engineering Option

MONTANA (4)

Anaconda (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.
Billings (1) Common Ground Industries

Butte (1) MSE Technology Applications, Inc. (MSE-TA)

Laurel (1) Wood's Powr-Grip Company, Inc.

CALIFORNIA (2) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield (2)

OREGON (1) Ash Grove Cement Company, Durkee

UTAH (1) Rio Tinto, Salt Lake City

WASHINGTON (1) Schweitzer Engineering Labs (SEL), Pullman

No Option

(1) MB Aerospace

UTAH (1) Weir Minerals North America, Salt Lake City WASHINGTON (1) Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton

WYOMING (1) Arch Coal Inc., Gillette

Welding Engineering Option

MONTANA (1)

Scobey (1) Shale Exploration

WISCONSIN (1) John Deere Company, Horicon CANADA (1) Hatch, Ltd., Mississauga, Ontario

Geological Engineering

NORTH DAKOTA (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Williston
CANADA (1) Teck Resources, Fernie, British Columbia

CANADA (1) BHP Billiton, Northwest Territories

Geophysical Engineering

NEVADA (1) Colog, Elko

UNITED STATES (1) National Oilwell Varco, Casper, Wyoming

Health Care Informatics

MONTANA (3)

Butte (1) Community Health Center (SW Montana Community Health Center)

Deer Lodge (1) Deer Lodge Medical Center

Glasgow (1) Frances Mahon Deaconess Hospital COLORADO (1) Ortho Colorado Hospital, Lakewood

Liberal Studies

MONTANA (3)

Butte (3) Butte School District #1

CCCS (Community Counseling & Correctional Service Inc.)

Western Montana Mental Health

Metallurgical Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Nye (1) Stillwater Mining Company

NEVADA (1) Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko SOUTH CAROLINA (1) Haile Gold Mine, Inc., Kershaw

UTAH (1) Kennecott Utah Copper, Salt Lake City

SAUDI ARABIA (1) Saudi Aramco

Mining Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Troy (1) Troy Mine Inc. (Formerly Genesis)
ARIZONA (1) KGHM International Ltd., Miami
ARKANSAS (1) Unimin Corporation, Guion

IDAHO (1) Sunshine Mining Company (Sterling Mining Co.), Kellogg

NEVADA (4)

Barrick Goldstrike Mines, Elko
Lhoist North America, Las Vegas

Newmont Mining Corporation, Winnemucca (2)

TEXAS (1) Westmoreland Coal Co., Jewett

CANADA (1) Golder Associates Inc., Calgary, Alberta

CANADA (2) JDS Energy & Mining Inc., Vancouver, British Columbia

Ledcor Civil/Mining Ltd., Vancouver, British Columbia

Network Technology

MONTANA (7)

Butte (3) NorthWestern Energy

PPL Montana, Inc. St. James HealthCare

Fairmont (1) Fairmont Hot Springs Resort

Great Falls (1) Central Montana Radio Network

Helena (1) State of Montana

Missoula (1) St. Patrick Hospital and Health Sciences Center

WYOMING (4) Echostar Technologies, Cheyenne

EMIT Technologies, Sheridan

ISC Corp., Casper

Tri County Telephone (TCT), Basin

SAUDI ARABIA (1) Jetho's AlNakhil, Riyadh

Occupational Safety & Health

MONTANA (2)

Glendive (1) Montana Department of Transportation (MDT)

Nye (1) Stillwater Mining Company

OREGON (1) Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Portland

Petroleum Engineering

MONTANA (3)

Billings (1) Self Employed Choteau (1) Aquasource

Glendive (1) Fidelity Exploration & Production Company

ALASKA (1) ConocoPhillips, Anchorage CALIFORNIA (4) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield (4)

COLORADO (6) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Denver (3)

Newfield Exploration, Denver

Noble Energy, Denver (2)

LOUISIANA (1) Chevron, Covington

NEW MEXICO (2) ConocoPhillips, Farmington

Devon Energy Corporation, Artesia

NORTH DAKOTA (6) Halliburton Energy Services, Williston

Murex Petroleum Corporation, Alexander Packers Plus Energy Services, Williston (3)

Tops Well Services, Williston

TEXAS (5) Chevron, Houston (3)

Hess Corporation, Houston (2)

WYOMING (5) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Gillette (2)

Halliburton Energy Services, Rock Springs
Packers Plus Energy Services, Casper
Yates Petroleum Corporation, Gillette

CANADA (18) Baker Hughes Inc., Calgary, Alberta

Canadian Natural Resources Limited (CNRL), Calgary, Alberta (4)

Canyon Technical Services, Calgary, Alberta

ConocoPhillips, Carvel, Alberta

Halliburton Energy Services, Calgary, Alberta (2)

MEG Energy Corp., Calgary, Alberta

Packers Plus Energy Services, Calgary, Alberta Penn West Exploration, Red Deer, Alberta (3)

Talisman Energy, Calgary, Alberta (2)

TAQA North, Calgary, Alberta

Trican Well Services, Calgary, Alberta

CANADA (2) Husky Energy, Inc., Lloydminster, Saskatchewan

Self Employed, Yorkton, Saskatchewan

NORWAY (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Tanager SAUDI ARABIA (11) Abdulla Fouad, Dammam Saudi Aramco, Dhahran (10)

Professional & Technical Communication

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) Toyota of Butte

TSA, Inc.

IDAHO (1) Life Shotz, Coeur d'Alene

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (4)

Anaconda (1) Community Hospital of Anaconda

Butte (1) St. James HealthCare
Missoula (2) Community Medical Center
NorthWest Home Care, Inc.
COLORADO (1) Yuma Life Care Center, Yuma

Software Engineering

COLORADO (1) Echostar Technologies, Denver

Statistics

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Town Pump, Inc.

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

MONTANA (5)

Butte (1) Town Pump, Inc.

Hamilton (1) Sherwin-Williams Company

Helena (2) AAA MountainWest

State of Montana

Sidney (1) Deegan Trucking

Accounting Option

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Town Pump, Inc.

General Studies

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Butte-Silver Bow Arts Foundation

Associate of Science

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (13)

Billings (1) Montana Department of Corrections

Butte (7) Acadia Montana (2)

Genesis Healthcare

International Heart Institute of Montana Montana Chemical Dependency Center

St. James HealthCare (2)

Great Falls (2)
Helena (1)
Warm Springs (2)
Benefis Healthcare (2)
Rocky Mountain Care Center
Montana State Hospital (2)

COLORADO (1) Banner Staffing Services, Greeley

NEW YORK (1) Highland Hospital - University of Rochester Medical Center, Rochester

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

Health Service Option

MONTANA (5)

Anaconda (1) Pintler Insurance LLC Boulder (1) Town Pump, Inc.

Butte (3) Community Health Center (SW Montana Community Health Center)

Montana Tech NorthWestern Energy

Human Resources Option

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) Best Western Butte Plaza Inn

Montana Broom and Brush Regions Bank, Birmingham

ALABAMA (1) Regions Bank, Birmingham

Business Technology

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) TREC, Inc.

Administrative Computer Specialist Option

MONTANA (1)

Kalispell (1) National Flood Services (NFS)

Medical Office Specialist Option

MONTANA (3)

Anaconda (2) Pintler Family Medicine

Pintler Insurance LLC

Butte (1) Nightingale Nursing

Civil Engineering Technology

MONTANA (5)

Butte (3) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. (2)

Zayo Group

Helena (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Missoula (1) Territorial Landworks

NORTH DAKOTA (1) Advanced Engineering & Environmental Services (AE2S), Dickinson

Construction Trades-Carpentry

MONTANA (3)

Billings (1) Grebe Construction
Butte (1) Self Employed
Sidney (1) Deegan Trucking

Drafting Technology

MONTANA (4)

Butte (1) Zayo Group

Helena (2) Morrison-Maierle Inc.

Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Missoula (1) Beaudette Consulting Engineers

WASHINGTON (1) Joe's Wood Fired Pizza, Whidbey Island

Energy Technology-Wind

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Jim Gilman Excavating, Inc

Medical Assistant

MONTANA (3)

Anaconda (2) Aware, Inc.

Pintler Family Medicine

Butte (1) Community Health Center (SW Montana Community Health Center)

Metals Fabrication

MONTANA (4)

Livingston (1) Montana Rail Link

Lolo (1) Rocky Mountain Scale Works

Manhattan (1) ATK Sporting Group

Stevensville (1) Bitterroot Tool and Machine (BTM)

NORTH DAKOTA (1) Self Employed, Williston WYOMING (1) L&H Industrial, Inc., Gillette

Radiologic Technology

MONTANA (2)

Helena (1) St. Peter's Hospital

Phillipsburg (1) Granite County Medical Center

Web Development & Administration

MONTANA (3)

Butte (3) NorthWestern Energy

PPL Montana, Inc. St. James HealthCare

WYOMING (3) Echostar Technologies, Cheyenne

Tri County Telephone (TCT), Basin (2)

Master of Science

Electrical Engineering

WASHINGTON (1) Schweitzer Engineering Labs (SEL), Pullman Solvay Chemicals, Green River WYOMING (1)

General Engineering

No Option

MONTANA (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Butte (1) TEXAS (1) Graham Associates, Arlington WASHINGTON (1) Energy Solutions, Richland

<u>Geoscience</u>

Geochemistry Option

MONTANA (1) Butte (1) Montana Bureau of Mines & Geology TEXAS (1) Sport Environmental Services, Midland CANADA (1) RPS Energy, Calgary, Alberta Geological Engineering Option

TEXAS (1) Shell Exploration & Production Co., Houston

Geology Option

MONTANA (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc. Butte (1) Kinross Gold Corporation, Fairbanks ALASKA (1) IDAHO (1) Geotemps, Inc., Ponderay

Geophysical Engineering Option

MONTANA (1) Marysville (1) US Silver & Gold TEXAS (1) Sigma Cubed, The Woodlands TURKEY (1)

TPAO - Türkiye Petrolleri Anonim Ortaklığı, Erzurum

Hydrogeology Engineering Option

MONTANA (1) Helena (1) CDM (Camp Dresser & McKee) Smith ALASKA (1) Shannon & Wilson, Inc., Anchorage **Hydrogeology Option**

MONTANA (2)

Montana Bureau of Mines & Geology Butte (1) Helena (1) Hydrometrics, Inc.

IH Distance Prof Track

MONTANA (2) Butte (1) Portage, Inc. **Barrick Goldstrike Mines** Whitehall (1) MISSOURI (1) Professional Service Industries (PSI), St. Louis **NEW MEXICO (1)** United States Department of Defense, Cannon AFB TEXAS (1) Applied Nanotech Holdings, Inc., Austin

Industrial Hygiene

CH2M Hill, Idaho Falls IDAHO (1)

Industrial Hygiene Online

Unimin Corporation, Winchester VIRGINIA (1)

Interdisciplinary

MONTANA (1)

Anaconda (1) Anaconda Public Schools

Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering

FLSmidth, Inc., Midvale UTAH (1)

Mining Engineering

NEVADA (1) Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko

Petroleum Engineering

Chevron, Bakersfield CALIFORNIA (1)

NORTH DAKOTA (3) Baker Hughes Inc., Williston

Halliburton Energy Services, Williston

ICCS Inc., Tioga

Technical Communication

MONTANA (2)

Anaconda (1) Square Marketing (The)

5518 Designs Butte (1)

Master

Project Engineering & Management

MONTANA (4)

Anaconda (1) Pioneer Technical Services, Inc.

Billings (1) SM Energy Butte (1) **Butte Tin Shop**

Helena (1) Montana State Fund

ALASKA (1) Granite Construction Company, Anchorage COLORADO (1) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Denver

REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES WHO CHOSE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION

ACADEMY OF ART UNIVERSITY - San Francisco, California United States
CHAMBERLAIN COLLEGE OF NURSING - Downers Grove, Illinois
COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES - Golden, Colorado
DAWSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Glendive, Montana
HOPKIRK RESEARCH INSTITUTE, MASSEY UNIVERSITY New Zealand
IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY - Pocatello, Idaho
MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY - Bozeman, Montana (8)

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY NORTHERN - Havre, Montana

MONTANA TECH - Butte, Montana (52)

RED ROCKS COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Arvada, Colorado

THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Missoula, Montana (4)

THE UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - WESTERN - Dillon, Montana
UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA - Tucson, Arizona

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO - Colorado Springs, Colorado

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO - Moscow, Idaho (3)

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Missoula, Montana (3)

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA - SCHOOL OF MEDICINE - Grand Forks, North Dakota

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH - Salt Lake City, Utah

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON - Seattle, Washington

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY - Pullman, Washington (3)